

Eric John Euchler - eeuchler@gmail.com - www.ericjohne.com

971 Jefferson Ave, Eugene, OR 97402 ~ c 413.652.7237

QA Tester and Game Designer with knowledge and passion pertaining to **narrative design, systems design, game/screen writing, and level design**. Enjoys opportunities for creative **problem solving** and **learning** new skills.

Game Design Experience	Technical Skills	Professional Skills
Narrative Design	Unity 3D: prototyping/white boxing	Organized and Detail minded
Systems design	Maya: art/animation	Adaptive personality and social skills
Scripting (Java Script)	JIRA: issue tracking and submission	Problem Solving
Version Control w/ Subversion	SolidWorks and Autodesk Inventor: engineering/drafting	Personal Responsibility
Documentation and Wikis (Pineapple.Champlain and Confluence)		Patience in Stressful settings

Production History

RockYou (Eugene, Oregon): December 2014 - Present

- City Girl Life – QA Testing, Writing Test cases, Participating in feature kick-off meetings

Transparent Language: April 2014 – December 2014

- Website Software Testing
- Courseware QA Testing

2 Dawn Games: June 2013 – January 2014

- Unannounced Project (became Starfighter Inc.) - Documentation, website content, backstory concept, press materials, research
- Ravaged Zombie Apocalypse – QA Testing

Champlain College

- *Crisis of the Super-verse* – Lead Designer
- *CROATOAN: The Lost Colony* – Narrative Designer/Writer, and assisting with art assets

Work History

- RockYou (Eugene, Oregon), QA Analyst, December 2014 – Present
- Transparent Language, Software Tester, April 2014 - December 2014
- 2Dawn Games, Volunteer Writing Intern, June 2013 - January 2014
- Toys R Us, Sales Associate, November 2013- February 2014
- Boston Festival of Indie Games, Volunteer for Interactive Fiction Event, September 2013
- Pittsfield Public School District, Computer Technician, Summer 2011
- McCann Technical Schools, Computer Technician, Summer 2010

Education

- Champlain College Burlington, VT , Bachelor's Degree in **Electronic Game Design**, May 2013
- New England Institute of Technology, **Pixar Animation Master Class**, October 2012
- Graduate of *Project Lead The Way Pre-Engineering Program*, June 2009
- McCann Technical School, North Adams, MA, Certificate in **Computer Aided Design**, graduation June 2009